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Brothers, Sheila

From: Bolin, Rachel
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 3:48 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila
Cc: De Leeuw, Reny
Subject: College of Dentistry Hooding Ceremony Date
Attachments: 2018-2019 COD Academic Calendar - Hooding ceremony edit.docx

Dear Sheila,  
 
The College of Dentistry Hooding Ceremony has been changed to Saturday, May 11 due to a Class of 2019 vote. The 
students initially had expressed the desire to have the Hooding Ceremony on Friday evening. They recently realized that 
this meant a large number of family members would have to travel on Thursday or Friday, resulting in them having to 
take time off work if they wanted to be part of this important event.  
 
Please find attached the College of Dentistry’s 2018-2019 Academic Calendar with the Hooding Ceremony date changed 
in track changes. Please let us know if any further information is needed. Thanks! 
 
Best, 
Rachel 
 
Rachel Bolin 
Director of Student Affairs 
Office of Academic and Student Affairs 
M134 College of Dentistry 
UK Chandler Hospital 
800 Rose Street 
Lexington, KY  40536-0297 
Phone: 859-323-5952 

 
 
The contents of this email message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for the addressee. The information 
may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have 
received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction, or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or at (859) 323-5952 and delete this message and its 
attachments, if any. 
 
 
 
 


